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1 4 .  City o f  Canterbury 
City o f  Cultural Diversity 

Our Reference: T-29-161 

Metropolitan Delivery (CBD) 
Department of  Planning and Environment 
GPO Box 39 
SYDNEY NSW 2001 

Attention: Ms Helen Wilkins 
III 

Enquiries: Lisa Ho 
Direct Phone: 9789 9377 
Direct Fax: 9789 1542 

11111111 III 
Dear Ms Wilkins, 

Planning Proposal to amend CLEP 2012, 15-23 Homer Street, Earlwood 

I am writing to you to advise that on 13 November 2014, Council resolved that a planning 
proposal be prepared to: 

i. Amend the maximum building height to be set at the same height as the building next 
door which is 17 metres. 

ii. Allow approximately half (21m) o f  the northern part o f  the site to accommodate 
ground level residential uses. The remainder o f  the site would be required to 
maintain ground floor commercial floor space. 

Council has now prepared a Planning Proposal for these amendments and is submitting this for a 
gateway determination as set out in Sections 55 and 56 o f  the Environmental Planning and 
Assessment Act 1979. 

Attached to this letter is the planning proposal and relevant supporting documentations. 

If you require any further assistance please contact our Urban Planner Lisa Ho on 9789 9377. 

Yours sincerely 

lim Mbntague PSM 
GENERAL MANAGER 

13 January 2015 
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